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THURSTON REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (TRPC) is a 22-member intergovernmental board made
up of local governmental jurisdictions within Thurston County, plus the Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis
Reservation and the Nisqually Indian Tribe. The Council was established in 1967 under RCW 36.70.060, which
authorized creation of regional planning councils.

TRPC’s mission is to “Provide Visionary Leadership on Regional Plans, Policies, and Issues.” The primary
functions of TRPC are to develop regional plans and policies for transportation [as the federally recognized
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and state recognized Regional Transportation Planning Organization
(RTPO)], growth management, environmental quality, and other topics determined by the Council; provide
data and analysis to support local and regional decision making; act as a “convener” to build community
consensus on regional issues through information and citizen involvement; build intergovernmental consensus
on regional plans, policies, and issues, and advocate local implementation; and provide planning, historic
preservation, and technical services on a contractual basis.

This report was prepared as part of the Thurston Regional Planning Council’s 2009 regional work program.
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Thurston Regional Planning Council
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Cover Graphic

The shaded relief profile of Thurston County that appears on the cover of The Profile was created using a software
package called Arc/Info. Ten foot interval contours were acquired from Thurston County and converted into a digital
elevation model. The digital image, as seen on the cover of The Profile, was created using Photoshop, a digital imaging
software package, and is enhanced with a drop shadow, an inner and an outer glow, and finally embossed.



Dear Readey:

It You choose to complete the form below and matl it back to us, we
would be most grateful. Your comments will make a big difference
in preparing future updates of the The Profile.

THE PROFILE USER SURVEY

How did this report come to your attention?

What were your primary objectives regarding this report?

Has the report satisfied your objectives? (check one)
— Completely _— Somewhat — Notatall

What changes or suggestions do you have?

Which section was the most important to you and what feature of the report did you like best?

Other comments:

Name:
Affiliation:

Address:

Thank you for Your el
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Mail To:

Thurston Regional Planning Council
2424 Heritage Court SW, Suite A
Olympia, WA 98502



About This Document

First published in 1982 by Thurston Regional Planning Council (TRPC), The Profile is a compilation
of statistics, trends, analyses, and comparisons for Thurston County and its individual jurisdictions.
Since its inception The Profile has developed a reputation as a comprehensive and reliable tool for a
wide variety of users needing current, accurate data for the region. The Profile is updated annually
and published in early autumn.

In an effort to provide the most timely and complete statistics for Thurston County, The Profile
contains the most current information available at the time of publication. Historical data are
updated as preliminary reports are finalized or improved methodologies of data collection are
established. Users frequently need historical data for employment, population, and housing
statistics. Where space allows, this is provided.

The contents of The Profile were taken from many sources. All data from censuses, surveys or
administrative records are subject to error arising from a number of factors: sampling variability (for
statistics based on samples), reporting errors in the data for individual units, incomplete coverage,
non-response, imputations, and processing error. Thurston Regional Planning Council cannot accept
responsibility for the accuracy or limitations of the data presented in this report.

The Profile includes a selection of information from many statistical publications, both governmental
and private. The source notes below all tables and figures credit the various agencies which have
collaborated in furnishing information for The Profile. Publications cited as sources usually contain
additional statistical detail and more comprehensive discussions of definition and concepts than can
be presented in The Profile. Sources for all data are cited so that you may track down further details
or inquire as to methodology used. The cooperation of many contributors to The Profile is gratefully
acknowledged.

Some of the source agencies for The Profile include:

. Economic Development Council of Thurston County
. Olympic Multiple Listing Service

. Thurston County Auditor’s Office

. Thurston County Tax Assessor’s Office

. Thurston Regional Planning Council (TRPC)

. Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs
. Washington State Department of Revenue

. Washington State Employment Security Department
. Washington State Office of Financial Management

. Washington State Superintendent of Public Instruction
. U.S. Bureau of the Census

. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

. And many others.



Websites

Chapter I. History & Geography

*  Washington State Office of Financial Management — http://www.ofm.wa.gov/
*  Western Regional Climate Center - http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/
e Thurston Regional Planning Council - http://www.trpc.org/

*  Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis — http://www.chehalistribe.org/
e Nisqually Indian Tribe — http://www.nisqually-nsn.gov/

e Squaxin Island Tribe — http://www.squaxinisland.org/

» State and National Historic Preservation programs — http://www.dahp.wa.gov/

Chapter Il. Population & Demographics

*  Washington State Office of Financial Management - http://www.ofm.wa.gov/
* U.S. Census Bureau - http://www.census.gov/

e Thurston Regional Planning Council - http://www.trpc.org/

Chapter lll. Housing & Real Estate

*  Housing Authority of Thurston County — http://www.hatc.org/

* U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development - http://www.hud.gov/

*  Washington Center for Real Estate Research - http://www.cbe.wsu.edu/~wcrer/
*  Washington State Office of Financial Management — http://www.ofm.wa.gov/
* U.S. Census Bureau — http://www.census.gov/

e Thurston Regional Planning Council — http://www.trpc.org/

Chapter IV. Employment

*  Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Information System (REIS) -
http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/

*  Washington State Office of Financial Management — http://www.ofm.wa.gov/
*  Washington Workforce Explorer — http://www.workforceexplorer.org/

¢ U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics — http://www.bls.gov/
*  Thurston Regional Planning Council — http://www.trpc.org/
e U.S. Census Bureau — http://www.census.gov/

*  Great Wolf Lodge — www.greatwolf.com/locations/grandmound/

Chapter V. Economics

*  Washington State Office of Financial Management — http://www.ofm.wa.gov/

*  Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Information System (REIS) — http://www.bea.gov/

regional/reis/
*  Washington State Department of Revenue — http://dor.wa.gov/

e U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics — http://www.bls.gov/
e Thurston County Economic Development Council — http://www.thurstonedc.com/

e Port of Olympia — http://www.portolympia.com/

¢ U.S. Census Bureau — http://www.census.gov/

*  Washington State Auditor’s Office — http://www.sao.wa.gov/
*  Thurston Regional Planning Council — http://www.trpc.org/




Washington State Department of Commerce - http://www.commerce.wa.gov/
USDA 2002 Census of Agriculture — http://www.nass.usda.gov/Census_of Agriculture/index.asp
ACCRA Cost of Living Index — http://www.coli.org/

U.S. Maritime Administration — http://www.marad.dot.gov/marad_statistics/index.html

Chapter VI. Education & Quality of Life

Washington State Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction — http://www.k12.wa.us/
Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs — http://www.waspc.org/
Washington State Department of Social and Health Services — http://www.dshs.wa.gov/
Washington State Office of Financial Management — http://www.ofm.wa.gov/

South Sound High School — http://www.nthurston.k 12.wa.us/southsound/

New Market Vocational Skills Center — http://www.newmarketskills.com

South Puget Sound Community College — http://www.spscc.ctc.edu/

The Evergreen State College — http://www.evergreen.edu/

St. Martin’s University — http://www.stmartin.edu/
Timberland Regional Library — http://www.timberland.lib.wa.us/

Crisis Clinic — http://www.crisis-clinic.org/

Washington Information Network 2-1-1 — http://www.win211.org/

Thurston County Public Heath and Social Services — http://www.co.thurston.wa.us/health/

U.S. Census Bureau — http://www.census.gov/

Chapter VII. Transportation

Washington State Department of Transportation - http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/

Washington State Department of Licensing - http://www.dol.wa.gov/

Port of Olympia — http://www.portolympia.com/

Intercity Transit - http://www.intercitytransit.com/

Thurston Regional Planning Council - http://www.trpc.org/

U.S. Census Bureau — http://www.census.gov/
U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Office of Freight Management
and Operations — http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/

Chapter VIIl. Environment & Natural Resources

Olympic Region Clean Air Agency - http://www.orcaa.org/

Puget Sound Partnership - http://www.psp.wa.gov/

Thurston Conservation District - http://www.thurstoncd.com/

Washington State Department of Ecology - http://www.ecy.wa.gov/

Thurston County Assessor’s Office - http://www.co.thurston.wa.us/assessor/

Washington State Department of Natural Resources - http://www.dnr.wa.gov/

Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission - http://www.parks.wa.gov/

Thurston Regional Planning Council - http://www.trpc.org/

Washington Fish and Wildlife recreation areas - http://wdfw.wa.gov/

LOTT Alliance — http://www.lottonline.org/

Department of Water and Waste Management, Solid Waste Division — http://www.co.thurston.wa.us/
wwim/

Thurston County Water Resources Programs — http://www.co.thurston.wa.us/monitoring




